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: Verﬁn Chen !LKKAutu]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 18 Octaber 2019 10:44 AM

To: ‘claims@premiumauto.comsg’; SUR

Ce: nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 Z ON 13/10/2019 (AIG OD)

Dear Ezuwan Huzaini,

We have check with AlG.

Repair cost remain at

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@l|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

8lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 6:39 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 Z ON 13/10/2019 (AIG 0D)

Hi Veron,
Can we propose the repair to be lumpsum and the limit repair is $17,000.00?
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Ezuwan Huzaini
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +656841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223




A .
Your closest cnmpaninn
on the road.

[ he new Audir AR

Email Disclalmer

This #mail, mciudng amy aftachment, & confidantial and may aho b= prvilegsad

if yois have receised it in arror, plesse notify us immediately by reply emiil and tHen delete This metsags fTom your sysom
Please do not copy i ar wse it for any purpose, or de<iose it CONTENES o amy Attachmer it 10 ary other person. Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veranchen@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 5:31 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: [nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg) <nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 2 ON 13/10/2019 (AIG OD)

Dear Ezuwan Huzaini,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKN 5049Z Not Exceeding
Repair Limit $15.000 or whichever lower, (Excess $800/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

AIG OIC Azlan, Syazairdina- syazairdina.azlan@aig.com

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 6:36 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com=>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Ce: claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR 5KN 5045 ZON 13/10/2019

Dear All,



* Attached is the marked estimate. Kindly let us know the repair approval and the officer in-charge. Vehicle is
‘currently in our workshop

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Ezuwan Huzaini
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223

- ]
. . -

Your closest companion
on the road.

he new AUdIMAR:

Emall Disclaimer

This emall. including any attachment, i§ confidantial and my b D privieged

I yous hipwe recemed it In error, pleass rotily s enrrmdistely by reply @mall and then dalate this miessape from pout syilem
Pleass do not copy i or we it for amy purpose. or disciose Ba contents or ary attachment to any other paron, Thank you

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 4:49 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; ‘Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR’ <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@ premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 Z ON 13/10/2019

Dear all,
Attached is the estimate for your kind reference.

Best Regards,

Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223



WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8

Ermall CHsclaimer
This emait including any artachment confidential and may ale be predilegsd
f yens hawe received i in srror, pleate notify mrnadiately by reph #mail and then delete this message from your wyals

Nanse do not coby It of use it for any purpose, or discioss ity CONTRNME or any aTtEChmEnT T amy OTher pers Vhank y

From: Claims <claims@pramiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 11:57 AM

To: '‘Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@|kkauto.com>; 'SUR <syri@lkkauto.com>
Ce: 'Claims’ <claimsi@ premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 Z ON 13/10/2019

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available.

Please arrange survey on 15/10/2019, 10am. Vehicle is in our compound.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6766 9911 f +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, n confidennal and may also e proeilisged

Il wiads haawe peciiyed i iy geror, please notify s mrmediately by reply omall and then delete tF Eniage (rarm woul

Please do not copy itor use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or sy sttachment (o any athes person. Thank



: Ueml'n Chen !I.KI{AutuJ

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK.Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 10:37 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Azlan, Syazairdina; SUR

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: RE: SKN 5049Z-DOA: 13/10/2019 (AIG REF: 42466953615G)
Hi Veron,

Not approve. | think my instruction in mandate is clear cut. Also current confirm repair cost is not over repair limit
yet.

Do note that our repair limit put up is final and non-negotiable. It seems like for every repair limit cases, repairer is
haggling for higher repair cost which is causing delay to our Insured claim.

Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AIG

Claims Technical Contraller

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +465 6418 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck koh@alg.com | www.aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Koh, Victor-CK; Azlan, Syazairdina; SUR

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SKN 5049Z-DOA: 13/10/2019 (AIG REF: 42466953615G)

This message is from an external senders be cautious with links and attachments,
Dear Victor/Azlan,
Please refer email from repairer.

Kindly advised.



) Thu 17710/2019 6:39 FM
Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
RE: DD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 7 ON 13/10,/2019 (AIG OD)
3 Veron Chen LkKAuto) @ SUR
¢ noRkhasi@premiumautio.com.sg

Hi Veron,

Can we propose the repair to be lumpsum and the limit repair is $17,000.007

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Ezuwan Huzaini
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 f.+65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 5256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



* Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 5:31 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; SUR

Cc: (nara khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 Z ON 13/10/2019 (AIG OD)

Dear Ezuwan Huzaini,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKN 5049Z Not Exceeding
Repair Limit $15,000 or whichever lower, (Excess S800/-).

[f there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

AlG OIC Azlan, Syazairdina- syazairdina.azlan(@aig.com

Best Regards,

Vveron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

8lk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premjumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 October 2019 £:36 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 Z ON 13/10/2019

Dear All,

Attached is the marked estimate. Kindly let us know the repair approval and the officer in-charge. Vehicle is
currently in our workshop

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ezuwan Huzaini

Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408635



. p. +65.6388 2323 d. +65 6768 3911 f. +65 6841 1183
‘e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Aleandra Ftt_::ad_ Singapore lﬁﬂ'i_}g_p

+65 6836 2223

Your closest |
on the road.

The new Audi .ﬂé?‘

Find out moere

Email Disclaimer
This emall, intluedmg any nmachment, i contidentiel and may 3150 G priviisged
1 sl Ivawe Fecetved B 0 error, pleaye notily us immediately by roply smail and then delete this massage fropm your system

Please do not copy it o use 1t for any purpose, of disclose it contents or gy STTECTMENT 10 @y clher preen Thank o

From: Claims <claims @premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 4:45 PM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>; ‘Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.coms>; 'SUR' <sur@|kkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 Z ON 13/10/2019

Dear all,
Attached is the estimate for your kind reference

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
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 22323

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI QB

Ernall Disclalmers

This empil, includng sny attachement, is confdintal and may aieo b privikeged

¥ wou hpve received |t Ineomr, please notily us mmmeduately by reply emadl snd then dekele This message fraarn vour syrtem

Mease do not cony i1 or use it for any purpase, or discipee i contents or any attachment 1o any other parson Tharik o

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 11:57 AM

To: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@|kkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto com>
F.




Cc: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com S >
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 Z ON 13/10/2019

Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available

Please arrange survey on 15/10/2019, 10am. Vehicle is in our compound.

Best Regards,
Syafig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W|

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +b65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w._www audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 153338 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI OB

Ermall Disclalmer

This email. intiuding any attEchment, anfdennal pnd may also be privilged

W wou hawe recened it in ermr, please notity L immadiate

Plagse do not copy it of we i for any purpose. or diciose i CONTENTS or ary #iia Fimsent T ey



10/M16/2019 Marimen e-Claims

L]

View Received Message

This mall is associated with :
*SKNS5049Z (424669535615G)
oD
Oct 13 2018 7:20PM

[LEDONG HLT MIN JOIE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lo

[ apiy | [ Raply Al | | Mark as Unread | _Print Message | _Delete Message | Forward | B

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta, Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 16/10/2019 17:03 PM.
Te LEK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$13818,00) - SKNS049Z - Claim Handler: Azlan, Syazairdina

A—m:m.ﬂ: 13818.00;Repair Iimit $15,000.00. Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary [t=ms / labour,

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY S e
There ane No documents,

hmn‘..ﬂ':mpuu.maﬂm.m:htmﬂndnmm:tsvcmnlmmmm_ﬂmlmm-1Hmbmnd*15ma’?ummdnldr1 14i0bjid=12... 12




10152018

Rich Taxt Edilor. SVCDOCHrcontent

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 1esoriesr;
i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

: 1anon2018
- 2100376499-05
+ 5%0.00

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email. sur@lkkauto.com.assignmenis@ikkaulo.com
Ta: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid. From LKK Auto Consultanis Pte Lid
AIG Bullding 51 Ubi Ave 1 #0125
78 Shanton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapors 079120 Singapore 408333
Atin:  Khoo, Kay-Eng Date: 16 Oct 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SKNE0482 Accidan! Dale
Make ALDI Ad Puolicy No.
‘Assignment Date © 15/10/2019 Excess

Daie of inspection ;151072018

Inspaction At  PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)

55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages

Est, Duration of Repair

:9.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front nis portion and parts claimed are consistan! to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross)
Revised Amounl

Check Items (Estimated)
Total

Lump Sum Repair

Total Loss Consideration

New for Oid Value
Pra-Accident Value
COE /! PARF Rebate
Salvage Value
Margin for Repair

Remarks

—_

8 88388

26,084,00
13,818.00

5. 7700
18,595.00

62.000.00
46,424 00

156.576.00

The vehicle is reparable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage, Kindly

let us have your authorisation.

The vehicia Is uneconomical o be repaired, you are advisaed 1o invita lender for the Wreck.

(%)

Other comments | Kindly adwice on offer repair cost to repairer. Pleass nota the margin repair cost s

$15,576.00

https: /singapore. mermen. com/claims/indax cimMusebox=MTRad|uster&fussaction=dsp_rpis&rpimode=2&caseid=8T78507 &extid=32004 T&adjour .

mn



. Nivitha (LKK Auto)

— —— — e ————
From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 11:57 AM
To: ‘Admin-D (LKKAuta)'; "Admin A’ "SUR'
Ce: 'Claims'
Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 Z ON 13/10/2019
Attachments: SKN 5049 Z - 13102019.PDF
Dear All,

Kindly register OD claim for this vehicle. Attached is the GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once it is available,

Please arrange survey on 15/10/2019, 10am. Vehicle is in our compound.

Best Regards,
Svalig
Claims Admin Assistant

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9911 [ +65 6841 1183

e. cloims@premiumauto.com.sg  w__www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Sinpapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

WELCOME TO THE== [i_]
8TH DIMENSION.

THE ALL-NEW AUDI Q8.

| FIND OUT MORE !

Email [Nsclaimer




> Back to OneMotoring

' Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owmer I0:

Wehicle Detalls

Vehicle Na.:

Vehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehiche Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Orlginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paic:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contalned herein is correct as at 15 Oct 2019

Singapare NRIC
2238

SKN5D49Z

No

15 Oet 2019

AUDI

A4 18 TESIMU (EU&)
Black

014

CIEDT5936
WAUZZZEKEEA112308
1250 kW (167 bhp)
$28.964.00

20 Jun 2014

20 Jun 2014

0

£22 550.00

Yes
1% Jun 2024
$15,785.00

15 Jun 2024

E - Open Category
10

$65501L00
$30,637.00
$46,424.00



> E-m:k to OneMotoring

‘Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owener ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner [D: 2238
AR T e e Emm e — e+ e |
Vehicle No.: SKEM50492
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 15 QOict 2019
Wehicla Male: ANl
Vehicle Model A4 1BTFSI MU [EUS)
Primary Colour; Black
Manufacturing Year 2014
Engine Mo, CIEO75935
Chassis Mo WALZZZBKBEA112308
Matimum Power Output: 125.0 kW {1467 bhpl
Open Market Value: $28.964.00
Original Registration Date: 20 Jun 2014
First Registration Date: 20 Jun 2014
Transfer Count! 0
Actual ARF Paid $2255000
Elniaiad PR R e e e T LR
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 19 Jun 2024
PARF Rebate Amaunt $15785.00
e O Bt D s e el L e e, e
COE Expiry Date: 19 Jun 2024
COE Category E-Open Categary
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Pa $465.501.00
COE Rebatzs Amount £30,439.00
Total Rebate Amount: $44642400

The information contalned herein is correct as at 15 0ct 2019

OK
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@ Bidded Car Plate Number for sale

PN sullMyCar Directory Products Insurance Aticles

Looking for auspicious numbers?
Browse our list of hottest bidded car plate numbers for sale.

Past an Advertisement 2011 Voliwagen Jotta Sport 1.4A TSI,

Sall it yourself| Advertise it at just
S$58 until it's SOLD!

O cot wnad O pavertier g n s of Sefing

6 vehicies |+ Search TN 5 o-o«<e: ot | 5 [Search |
[ - | =0 - Bl = - Bl oo~ BT - B s co - B ieooe = Bl ver rvoe - BN

it Ay Ary 2014 Ay iy Ay

Login | Sign ug Q

e

Avalinble
[] Audi &% 184 TFST MU 60,098 $12,310 pyr 15-May-2014 1,798 ez 58,000 krn Lissury Available
Prababily The Bext Condition Audi A4 In The Market! Good Buy! Best Desil #0 Downpayment! Balipon Scherre Avalable! Onginal Cweers
Conditian! Nearty New Congifion! Mo Repalr Needed! Accident-Fresi Lip To 3 Years Uniimited Milsage Warranty! High Trade [nf Fleetis
oo?
D Audi A4 1.BA TFSI MU 381,500 $10,900 fyr A-Jul-2014 1,798 ex 51,000 ke Lugouary Availabie
1 Owretr, Flgnitile Finanoe With Low Intevest fate, Speedy Dullvery, Call L Mow Bafore 1T's Gose!
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] mudi a4 1.8 TFST MU $66.800 411,390 fys 29-hug- 20114 1,790 cx 18,000 km Luiaiiry Availntile
Full Agent Mairtained, Road Tax Til August 2020, Only 2 Owners, Gaarbow Just Done By Agent With Warranty, 5TAVicom Evaluation
Welcome, Very Well Kept By Last Ownar, Uipgraced To New Car, BaniyIn-House Loan dveilable, Special Promotion Inferes Rates, Dont
D Audi A4 1.8BA TFSI MU 67 000 F10.550 fyr 10-Awg-2014 1,780 e 59,308 km Lusuary Avallable
Gradedt B by ST
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Acrident-Froe Quakity Pre-Ownod With Low Miltage Done And Agant Service History For Peace Of Mind. 100% Loan Approwal With Dur F.,
LoFmD AuTDmabeei
Meriin Motor & Englneering Waorks - Specialist for Audi Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Estoblished In 1960%, Merlin Motor Weorka is 8 Sngapone-hosed company (hal provioes sscslient sAamatve selutions.
More info atadut this shop
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1 Dwmier, Low Mileage FackRed Audl A2 With Full Service Mestory With Presniiem Autormobdies (Agent) Sinos Doy 1. 17 Supert Condition [n
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Hame of Policyholder  : LEONG HLI MIN JOIE (LIANG HUIMIN) Vehicls No. : SHNSO4E2

Period of Insurance : 20 Jun 2018 To 19 Jun 2020 Policy No. : 21003TE4099.0%

Engine No. + CJEOTSDIG Endorsemant Ma. -

Chassis No. : WAUZZZEKBEAY 12308 Issued Dato : 10 Jun 2016

LT T R T L e
Ko be/M oded ALDI A4 1.8 TFSI MU [LITE EDITION )
Engine CapacityTormage 1,788 00 CC Sum Insured ~ Market Value First Year of Rogstiebon | 2014
Drivesr Restnchion HA Off Peak Car Mo Insuring with COEFARF Y
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

T Dimass report LH‘EI'I I dislids of e socalen] 1D spasd up IS0 Cim
2 Thim Forrm must be compleied by the Policyhoider andior the Aulhorsoed Drives

1 infermahion provided muet e oe inidtifel and scourma e posaibie Ay weilul miseEpessETiEton o
repudiste policy kabdity

4 Tha ssus and accastance of s Form Oy Meorancs comperms & not 5 asmiesicn of poicy lahilily on the part o the SSLUrENSDS CompRn
% Any laisa reporting may be referred to the Poilics for investigation.

& Trim report will o forwardod by T rmsres of Te GIA Reconds Management Cantre astacéshed by he Ganersl inwmasce Assocation of Singapoe (GIA ) o
arthiving and ihat coples of this report will, for @ feo be made svailable upon apolicalton by miemsted psries

T By the lodgement of this repor &6 e insers. i hemaby consent o w archiving of Bws sepen ot Bie cantre And o copies ol i repon being made salable
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

proces

witholding of mameial oty may slow MRS coTpeniEs o

Date Of Repor

Drate OF Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/Stale of Loss

14/10/2018 11:40
1302018 1820
BAYSHORE ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Reglstration Numtar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Regstered Cwnar
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturer

Maodel

Exaclt Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
lime of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken
Vahicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaed Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note NMumber

Drivar

Name ol Driver

NRIC No

Dalz Of Birth

Qeoupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drving Experience

Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Coniact Number

EMail Address

SKNE0482

LEONG HUI MIN JOIE
STT272238
KILLJOIE@HOTMAIL COM
(LOCAL) +B5-8T661869
CFFICE-97T661869

AUD|
A4 1.8T FSI MU BK203

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

ND

2100376499-05

LEONG HUI MIN JOIE
STTa72238

0310MerT

INDOOR

28021997

22 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LDCAL | +85-87661869

OFFICE-897661868
KILLJOWEHOTMAIL.COM

Paps | ol 34



Address

Posicode
Was dnver an amployes of Ihe Insured’'s Company
Il No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vinicle Regsiration Number of Drver's Own
Yehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own YVehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accigent

Wealher Condilions

FRoad Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vebicles (including own vehicle)
invaived in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed 1o hospilal by
ambaulance?

Waas any other malerial or propery damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)
solicitingfoffening acciden! claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

¥Was the accident reported to the police™

Il Yas Pleasa siale which Police Siation
Was notice of intended Proseculion given?
If Yes.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

24 BAYSHORE ROAD
H#10-04

AEETT
NO
OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
oRY

NG
2

NO
NO

YES

NOD

NO

SLEB 2479 L WAS DRIVING IN FRONT OF ME. | DID NOT REALISE HE STOPPED BEFORE TURNING AND THEREFORE |
FROCEEDED TO MAKE THE LEFT TURN RESULTING IN MY FRONT OF VEHICLE COLLIDING WITH THE REAR OF HIS
VEHICLE. WE STOPPED OUR VEHICLES IMMEDIATELY AND EXCHANGED OUR DETAILS

Attachment(s)

Ara acodent pholos available for attachment?
¥¥as Ihers any video caplured by Car Camara?
Was there any audio reconded?

YES

NO

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registrabon Mumber
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detalls Of Properties
Vehicie Categaory

Mamea ol Driver

WNRIC Passport Numbser
Contact Number

Address

Poslcode

Insurance Company Mame
Nature O Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

SLB247TIL

FRIVATE CAR

Pags I ol M4
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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AlG| e,
- #07-16
MOTOR ACCIDENT INTERVIEW FORM
NAME : Lewt\ Ha M
VEHICLE NUMBER : S kN SuM49 =
DATE/ TIME OF ACCIDENT : rg\x.; I9tohe—
PLACE OF ACCIDENT g ay gluswt Konel

THIRD PARTY VEHICLE (IF ANY)

AR E SRR S e R R e R R T R R R R R R R R R R L Rl Ll prEpEEEdEEEEEEERRRRERRRRREAEE

WHERE DID YOU START YOUR JOURNEY AND WHERE WAS THE INTENDED DESTINATION BEFORE THE ACCIDENT?

Sheok p-lnq Wowys and - Ja]nj ot

DID YOU DRINK ANY ALCOHOLIC DRINKS BEFORE YOU DRIVE ON THE DAY OF THE ACCIDENT? IF YES, DID THE TRAFFIC
POLICE CONDUCT ANY BREATHE-ANALYSER TEST ON YOU? IF YES, WHAT WAS THE RESULTS?

Ne:

WHAT IS THE TYPE OF COLLISION AND THE EXTENSIVENESS OF THE DAMAGES TO ALL VEHICLES INVOLVED?

Hend lo st reas

WERE YOU OR YOUR PASSENGER/S INJURED? IF INJURED, WHICH HOSPITAL? WERE YOU TAKEN TD THE TRAFFIC POLICE
FOR INVESTIGATION?

Ne

Py

NAME: Liov‘t:) Hve  Mya

=aalidnd



UNDERTAKING

I L'.l-.w-n:III Hfu- Min _ (NRIC No ‘5-7}1155 hereby
confirm that the Singapore Accident Statement lodged by me on 4 II e ]" .
at |04s hours pertaining to the accident involving motor car Reg. No:

SEN o442 in which | was the driver are true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief

| acknowledge that my insurers are not liable under the contract of insurance If there is
a breach of policy terms and conditions.

In the event that an unrelated/unreported third party property or injury claim arises or
there is evidence emerges that there is a breach of policy terms and conditions, |
irrevocably undertake to absolve my insurer from all liability under the contract of
insurance and | underiake to re-pay any sums paid by my insurers pursuant to the
contract of insurance upon receipt of written demand by my insurers.

Signature

L{uﬂé Hu Mia jD]f__
et C cwmiR

Name of Insured / Driver

Date
14 ] o] 14
R |
Signature
g«.m ol bt
Name of Policyholder
Nric No.

Date




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183 WIP:15742
Email! Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate +  Accidert Repairs
Workshop *  UbiRoad 1

Contact No + 6366 2323

Fax Mo * BB411183

Reference r PA/ODS1232/2019/NS
Date * 14-Oct-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 5841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name t  Ms Leong Hul Min Joie
Address + 24 Bayshore Road
#10-04
Singapore 469971
Telephone : (HP) 465 97661869
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claim
Pullqr No. ¥ 2100376499-05
Vehicle No : SKN5049 Z
Model Code : Audi A4 1.8 TFSI MU (A)
Model / Year ¢ Jun-14
Engine No :  CJEO75936
Chassic No. v WAUZZZBKBEAL112308
Mileage -
Date In -
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date : 13-0ct-19

Place of Accident :  Bayshore Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: G841 1183

Telefax

Estima Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle.

s/n

Mature of Jobs

KN 5048 Z
Estimated Surveyor's
Charges Recommendations

To remove, check and reinstall front wire harness
for headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor  5/N
and headlight washer assy.

To remove and reinstall aircon condenser, radiator
and charged air cooler. Check electrical fans and
control unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry out
vacuum and regas.

S/N

To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs front

fender, bonnet and lhs headlight. To renew frant

lock carrier and align to position. Re-organise crash

rmanagement components. Reinstall all parts

removed. P
v (" L

To respray front bumper, bonnet, lhs front fender

and hinges. .

To carry out diagnostic check 5/N
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

5 360.00

s 120000 ?

whi Hhowt lecde G "Aer

- I 7521

$ 525000 Wil lodk Grne s
$ooo

s 3200006 /6>

s 192.00 +~
$ 10,202.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
rial iden n N
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description 5/Nett REMARKS

I FRONTBUMPER  Dystoctfcd 2,100.00 =~

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Lt e

5

5 234.00 &
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE /..  ° 207.00 J

5

5

4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - LOWER CENTRE st on 123.00 ~
5 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - UPPER CENTRE "™ 177.00 ~*
5 FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT ELEMENT - UPPER Mt Nees sa00 ° &
7 RADIATOR GRILLE v S L0000 4
8 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Lok s 123.00 =
9 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH AR 5 4500 A
10 SIGNAL HORN - LH HIGH TONE Pt e 5 184.00 7 ¥
11 SPRING SHACKLE-LHHIGHTONE ~ Nut Nee 5 2300 "%
12 FRONT FENDER - LH D) o bt 5 904.00 ~
13 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS o€ Nee s s200 %
14 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH FRONT Lot 5 48.00 .
15 DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET - LH REAR Mot Nec s aso0 7 W
16 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH LOWER Bt s 107.00 = 5l
17 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH 10/ 5 223007 RN
18 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS ~ MN#f flee 'S a00 "X
19 BONNET Peed S 254900
20 BONNET PROTECTIVE FILM - FRONT  Ale~ $ 4200 «~ 2304

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES : $ B8,286.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel ;63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKN 5049 Z

S/N___ Parts Description MWEM ARKS
21 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 7Nt Nee S 15200 %
22 BONNET LID HINGE-LH/RH s “— 2 s 136.00
23 BONNET CATCH HOOK 5 127.00
24 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT | /4~ $ t09.00 * .
25 BONNET SEAL - LH 5 25.00 4’; .. :
26 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION - FRONT 7~ 5 25.00 = L
27 BONNET LID LOCK 5 196.00 X,
8 MICRO SWITCH Akl 5 67.00 X
29 BONNET LOCK COVER 5 21.00 X )
30 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH  (pee—< s 107.00 :-f" e
31 HEADLIGHT BRACE - LH et 5 a00 | %
32 HEADLAMPBRACKET-LH  Trealeed | 5 9600 = CTOSE
33 GAS DISCHARGE LAMP HEADLIGHT - LH S maeshad s 21s200 « | PHd
34 GAS DISCHARGE LAMP CONTROLUNIT — NA pie s 105100 7 o
35 DAY DRIVING LIGHTS POWER MODULE YW M s 520.00 7 ¥
36 GAS DISCHARGE LAMP Nt Nee 5 398.00 T
37 HEADLAMP COUPLING ELEMENT = & 5 2900 ? ST
38 HEADLIGHT HOSE - LH Lo 5 3200 4 |
39 HALOGEN FOG LAMP - LH et 5 24200 ~~ ¢
40 HEADLIGHT LIFTCYLINDER-LH  (neelie d s 19200 ~ |

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 5,718.00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408599
Tel . 63662323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKN 5049 Z

S/N__ Parts Description ni.:I:ﬂ?_.‘-,"IEr':_.‘,E;kj:'r;i“&_i:!ll:iﬂgE||,,.| ARKS

41 HEADLIGHT HOSE = ALé et- s 170.00-+

42 LOCK CARRIER Net Alec s 928007 *

43 READY MIX COOLANT st pee 4 s 8400 © ¥

44 RADIATOR AIRGUIDE-LH  7NVT AL 2400 @ ¥

45 RADIATOR SEALING STRIp A€ ANee 5 1500 &

46 STONE CHIP GUARD At Alee- s 67.00 | %

47 ADHESIVE TAPE N Adee s s000 %

48 FRONTNO PLATE A A SIN S 40,00 +

49 SUNDRIES Nee - 5 500.00 . Sk
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 15,882.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,202.00
GRAND TOTAL CHARGES s 26,084.00 06, 8%

All charges are rot inclusive of GST

Legend Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Nett
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

LKX Auto Consultants nence notity

iha Repairer of the following:

= To rmsurvmy Dwlore/ulier sgiy pleling

« To daplary camaged pan|s| dunng msurrey

» Paris prces ane subsect Io comfirmsson

« Third party survey & o0 2 “Withon! Prmutics” basts
= Mo legal moddestion]1] & alowed

® Supelemenitiy e | must b re ey e
Telefax = mutyect 1o final lm:ml from irsLrBncs Company
Ackomlnages by Regau
Sagratire
Name : ’{J’?h Rals =
Surveyed Date : !5@ (3 J
Authorised Date g
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks : A By ot d ithesd Llocle &€/ie s 06 ;':75,
r
bovth Lok lervre 97 f}-7 .
Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408639

Tel : (65) 6366 2323 Fax: (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
G5T Reg No. 19-9902271-W

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No.  PA/0D/1232/2013/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 21-0ct-19
#07-16 AIG Bullding Service Advisor Glory Tan
Singapore 079120 Pages lofl
Attn: Mr. Adrlan Ling - Motor Claims Dept Regn No SKN 50482
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 1.8 TFS1 MU (A)
Quantity Description Unit Price  Amount
Parts
1 Headlight retaining small plate LHS H.-" S 22.00 L
2 Flat contact housing with contact ¢ $ 29.00 T

locking mechanism

3 Air cond refrigerant pipe rJ s S 289.00 !
4 Guide section LHS ¢~ /7 $ 33.00 O
—_—_
) o TOTAL §  373.00

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

p2 l/[ a/r
? Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Uni Road 1, Singapore 4086599
Tel: 53662323 Fax: 5041 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKN 5049 Z
S/M  Parts Description m%;;mjﬁm;lgnhm
1 FRONTBUMPER  Dylstocted s 210000 <
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS ~ ALLé- s 234.00 J
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE 2 S 207.00 b
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - LOWER CENTRE Al inr 5 123.00
5  FRONTBUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - UPPER CENTRE P s 177.00 *
6  ERONT BUMPER SUPPORT ELEMENT - UPPER ? s 54.00
7 RADIATOR GRILLE s s 100500
8  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH 2% o $ 12300~
9  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH A s 45.00 A
10 GIGNALHORN-LHHIGHTONE 7 5 184.00 7
11 SPRING SHACKLE - LH HIGH TONE 7 $ 2300
12 FRONT FENDER - LH D) itord—t & goam ==
13 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 7 s 5200
14  FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH FRONT Bt 5 48,00 .~
15  DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET - LH REAR 7 s 45.00 7
FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH LOWER ~ Bead- 3 107.00 =
% FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH  * <A s 223.007
18 WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS s a100 "
19 BONNET oked s 2,549.00
20 BONNET PROTECTIVE FILM - FRONT e~ 5 s200
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES £ 8,286.00




“ . Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
r No. SKN
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett REMARKS
21 gONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 7 5 152.00
22 BONNETLID HINGE-LH/RH #4 “— 5 136.00
23 BONNET CATCH HOOK 5 127.00 7
24 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT |-~ 5 109.00 ¥
25 BONNET SEAL - LH 5 25.00 &7
26 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION - FRONT 7~ 2 2500 =
27 BONNET LID LOCK s 196.00 X
28 MICRO SWITCH AL s 67.00 X
29 pONNET LOCK COVER 5 21.00 X
HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH (vt 2 s 107.00 c:"”
31 HEADLIGHT BRACE - LH L 5 4100 -
@ HEADLAMP BRACKET-LH 7 &~ 5 96,00
3 GaS DISCHARGE LAMPHEADLIGHT L Seweshed & 225200 &7
34 GAS DISCHARGE LAMP CONTROLUNIT 7} s 105100 7
35 DAY DRIVING LIGHTS POWER MODULE S 520.00 7
36 GAS DISCHARGE LAMP ? 5 398.00 7
Q@  HEADLAMP COUPLING ELEMENT  af <7 5 2000 7
38 HEADLIGHT HOSE - LH NAr- 5 3200 &
39  HALOGEN FOG LAMP - LH i 5 24200 «
HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH  Caeslted s 1200 =
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES s 5,718.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183
Emall. Nora khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumaduto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No £366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PAJ/ODI1232/2019/NS
Date 14-Oct-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms Leong Hul Min Joie
Address 24 Bayshaore Road
#10-04
Singapore 469971
Telephone (HP) +65 97661869
Type of Claim Own Damage Claim
Policy No. 2100376499-05
Vehicle No SKN 5049 Z
Model Code Audi A4 1.8 TFSI MU (A)
Model / Year Jun-14
Engine No CJE 075936
Chassic No. WAUZZZBKSEA112308
Mileage
Date In
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 13-Oct-18
Place of Accident Bayshore Road

WIP : 15742



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 5841 1183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SKN 5049 2

Estimated Surveyor’s
Sin MNature of Jobs Charges tecommuendations
To remove, check and reinstall front wire hamess for
1 headlights, homs, outside temparature sensor and SN $ 360.00 5 360.00
headiight washer assy.
To remove and reinstall aircon condenser, radiator and
2 charged air cooler. Check glectrical fans and control s 1.200.00
unit. Pressurise cooling system. To carry out vacuum A
and regas.
To dismantle and renew front bumper, Ihs front fender,
bonnet and lhs headlight. To renew front lock carrier
3 and align to position. Re-organise crash management S 5.250.00 J 1,780.00
companents. Reinstall all parts removed.
4 :;mspmyr front bumper, bonnet, lhs front fender and 5 3,200.00 s 1.650.00
ges.
4a Added labour charge - see attached SN § 380.00 5 380.00
5 To carry out diagnostic check SN § 182.00 5 182.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,582.00 5 4,332.00




Premium Automobiles

&5 hi Road 1, Singapore 4DBE8S
Tel 6365 2323 Fax: 62N 1183

Telefax
aterial List for Acciden hicle n No. SKN 5049
SIN Parts Description S/Nett REMARKS
1 FRONT BUMPER ] 2,100.00 k] 1.680.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS $ 2.0
3 FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE $ 207.00
4  FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - LOWER CENTRE $ 12309
5  FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - UPPER CENTRE $ 77
6  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT ELEMENT - UPPER § 5400
7 RADIATOR GRILLE $ 1,00500
8 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH $ 12300 9§ 0
9  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH $ 4500
10 gIGNAL HORN - LH HIGH TONE $ 18400
1 SPRING SHACKLE - LH HIGH TONE 3 23.00
2 FRONT FENDER - LH $ 50400 3 M
13 ERONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 52.00
14 FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH FRONT $ 4800 & -
15 DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET - LH REAR § 400
18 FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH LOWER $ o700 § sa.ad
7 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH § 2300 § 178.40
18 \WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS § el
19 BONNET s 2.549.00 5 2,039.20
20 BONNET PROTECTIVE FILM - FRONT 5 420 § e
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 8.286.00 5 4,874.96




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax:6 68411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKN 5049 Z

SIN__ Parts Description SiNett REMARKS
ot $ 4,074.96
21 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 152.00
22 BONNET LID HINGE - LH/RH s 136.00
23 BONNET CATCH HOOK s 127.00
24 BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT 5 102.00
25 BONNET SEAL - LH s 2500 § 19.92
%  BONNET EDGE PROTECTION - FRONT $ 2500 § 19.92
27 BONNET LID LOCK s 196,00
28 MICRO SWITCH s 67.00
22 BONNET LOCK COVER § 21.00
30 HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH s 10700 § 85.60
31 HEADLIGHT BRACE - LH $ 41.00
32 HEADLAMP BRACKET - LH $ %800 § 76.56
3 GAS DISCHARGE LAMP HEADLIGHT - LH § 215200 § 1,721.60
3 GAS DISCHARGE LAMP CONTROL UNIT $ 1,051.00
35 DAY DRIVING LIGHTS POWER MODULE § 520.00
%  GAS DISCHARGE LAMP 5 398.00
3 HEADLAMP COUPLING ELEMENT s 2600 § 22.72
3%  HEADLIGHT HOSE - LH 5 3200
3 HALOGEN FOG LAMP - LH $ 24200 § 193.60
40 HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH s 19200 § 153.20
SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES g 5,718.00 g 7.168.08




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel 6368 2323 Fax: BB4111B3

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehi n No. SKN 5049 Z
SIN Parts Description SiNett REMARKS
o $ 7,168.08
4 HEADLIGHT HOSE $ 170.00
42 | OCK CARRIER s 928.00
43 READY MIX COOLANT “ 3 84.00
44 pADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH s 24.00
45  RADIATOR SEALING STRIP $ 15.00
48 STONE CHIP GUARD s 67.00
47 ADHESIVE TAPE s 50.00
48 FRONT NO PLATE SN § 40,00
49 SUPPLEMENTARY $ w300 § 297.12
50 SUNDRIES s 50000 § 33.60
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES £ 16,255.00 5 7,498.80
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES % 10,582.00 3 4,332.00
GRAND TOTAL CHARGES -7 26,837.00 g 11,830.80

Al chargas st not inciusive of GST

Legend Rernans (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X = Mot spproved

Spere parts are Special Netl



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

&5 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408698
Tel ; (B5) 6366 2323 Fax (65) 6841 1183

Supplementary Estimate 1
GST Reg No. 19-9002271-W

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Estimate No. PA/ODM232/2018/NS
78 Shenton Way Date 21-Oct-19
#07-16 AIG Building Sarvice Advisor Glory Tan
Singapore 078120 Pages 1001
Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept  Regn No SKN 5049 Z
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315 Model No Audi A4 1.8 TFSI MU (A)
Quantity [Descripion | UnitPrice | Amount
Parts
1 Headlight retaining small plate LHS b e S 2200 $ 17.12
2 Flat contact housing with contact (¥ # S 29.00 $ 22.72
locking mechanism
3 Air cond refrigerant pipe [ b+ rd 5 289.00 § 231.20
4 Guide sectionLHS L& S 33.00 § 26.08
§ 37300 S 297.12
Labour
1 To remove and renew air cond pipe,
vacuum and regas S/N § 380.00 S 380.00 -~
Materials 2 373.00 =$ __297.12
Il TOTAL 8 75300 5 67712

For Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Authorised Signature



Premium Automobiles

55 Libi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name :

Surveyed Date :

Authorised Date :

Excess Cost -

Liability :

Remarks :

Please Note +  This estimate Is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:8768 9828 for appointment.
Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuta)
Sent: Friday, 29 November 2019 10:35 AM
To: Boo seng yak: SUR; Carrine Leong; Chang Chee Sing;
jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: REVISED ESTIMATE - SKNS049Z - OD AIG - SURVEYED 15 OCT 19
Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $11,830.80 before excess $800 and GST @ 6 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 November 2019 4:36 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leang@premiumauto.com.sg>; Chang Chee Sing
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: REVISED ESTIMATE - SKN5049Z - OD AIG - SURVEYED 15 OCT 19

Hi Adrian and all,

Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $11,830.80 @ 6 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 991 |
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khait premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Rel: SKN 5049 7 PA/OD/ 1323201 KK

6™ Dec 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKN 5049 Z, Audi A4 1.BT FSI MU.

With reference 1o the above-mentioned vehicle. no, SKN 5049 Z, clmmant.
Ms. Leong Hui Min Joie, please find the related document per artached.

1. A copy of the Onginal invoice no. 85014549 — S5 11.802.96,
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
paymeni soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Enel
AIG - SKN 5049 7

from

Telephone +65-
Talafax  +85-
EMai

Our department
Ouir R

Yaur Rel

Date

lotal pages

Premium Automobiles Fia Lid
Showroom

% Lemg Kes Road

Singapore 159000
Telephone (B5) 6568 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Pans Cenires
55 UbiRd 1

Singapoie 406690
Telephons (B5) 6336 2323
Telsfax  (B5) B84 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Ubi Service Centre Cuntomer Service
261 Alsastciia Foad 281 Alsuwnars Fosd &8 Ui B 5 Serncn Apponbmant a8
Singapore 155508 Smgapons 155938 Bargmcnr 4CHEE0G T Bramsniown Sarce GACE 1733
Mair Telsphone B8 7273 Matir Taisphone 8386 7127 Mar Temphors E388 2323 Ernmd customer cormiBprermnmts Som sg
Main Tule'ss 8471 3733 Muin Teistan 8474 1023 s Toimfas 6341 1183
INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 11:29 Company Reg. No. 199902271W
GST Reg. MNo. 195902271W
ARIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FITE LTD ' g 5 +
RATOR FLALH DELS Invoice No: 85014545 Account: anooe LT ol
el -
i e Date : 05/12/201% ATG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
#07-16 MOTOHR Etﬂ%ﬂ DEPT
. TIPS AIG BUILDING
SINGAPORE 078120 075120 Order : SENS0452 oS SERECRTARY
#07T-1E
Term 30 SINGAPORE 073120
Regn No: semsoqer (v 23288) Regn Date: 20/08/2014 Mileage: #0165 WIP No.: 15742
Model: a4 1.8T Fsr it BMO03IH MEW LiMt Chassis: SauzzifeSEALLZI0E Engine: cig 075936 Dept: v
You have been assisted by - uB-xelvin Hhoo ¢ 138 |
Deils Oty Unit Price Amount
Q Exc M: BEBBE -800.00 1.00 =300 .00
Insurance Excess/Liabl Lity
s BODYWORE L H 3&0.00 1.00 1e0.00
TO REMOVE,CHECH AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORMS,OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER
RSSY
8 BODYNORE M: 1750.00 1.00 1, 750.00
TO DISMANTLE AND REMEW FRONT BUMPER, LHS FHONT
FENDER, BONNET AND LMS HEADLIGHT.TO EEALIGN
FRONT LOCK CREAIER TO POSITION.REDRGANISE
CRASH MAMAGEMENT COMPOMENTS.AEINSTALL ALL
PARTS REMOVED
5 BODYHORE M: 1650.00 1.00 1,850.00
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET AND
LHE FRONT FENDER
s BODYWOEE Mz 192.00 1:00 152,00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGHOSTIC CHECK
8 BODYWORE M: 3B0.00 1.00 180,00
TO REMOVE AND RAEMEW ATRCON PIPE, VACUUM AMD
REGAS
X AEEOBZIT21H 007492/ (V) [GER) GASEE Leas 0204 1.00 24,40 19,82
® AATOBLIETALA 0aT494/ (V) (GER) PIFE Leas 020% 1.00 28%.00 231.20
x ABKOS41043D |GER ) HEADLAME Leas 020% 1.00 215%2,Q00 1,721.860
X ABRDBZL1D5 FENDER Leas 020% L:00 503.50 722.50
® ARKOE211T1P |SH)WHEEL HOUS AF Less 020% 1.00 223,00 178,40
% ABROS823I029H HOGD (LAST Lass 020% L.00 2545.00 2,0398.20
x ABKORQTOESC GRU [SK) COVER Lass 0204 1.00 2100.00 1,&6B80.00
% ABEOBZL467H BRACEET Leas 0208 1.00 47.40 37.%2
X ARKDBOT2E3H GUIDE AP Lass 020N 1.00 32.40 26.08
X ABKOB21135H SUFPORT Less 0208 L.00 107.00 85,60
x AETOEZ3544 FOIL Le=s 0ZOW 1.00 41.30 33.04
¥ ABKOBD5607E MOUNT ING Less 0204 1.00 107.00 8% .60
Y ABEOEZI126T EDGING Lass (020% 1.00 248.530 19.82




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audl Cenire Singapore Alexandra Sarvice Centre Ut Service Centre Customer Service
T Almasncrn Ao I8 Alpxanara Ross =% ik Boad 1 Sarvice Appointran e TR
WT%W W‘ﬂ-m Singapce 40865 Zd-hor Broakdown Sevcs BEZE 1333
Main T E338 2233 Email - Ly
HT”‘“-HH e IHHT”“‘MFE i Ih: T:ﬁwm1 e caimEDOremIUmiBED COM ag
INS TAX INVOICE
Fage 2 11:29 Company Heg. Mo, 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 199802271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE ¥TE LTD . STLTE . 1 ™ :
ROTiR CLATH Hiet Invoice No: 8501454 Account: A0008 1 il
AIG BUILDING
78 SHENTON WAY Date 9571272019 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INMSURANCE FTE LTD
#07-16 MOTGR CLATM DEPT
SINGAPORE 078120 079120 = oz AlG BUILTTHG
' Order : SEWSD4SE 78 SHENTON WAY
WOT-16
Term £]1] BINGAPORE 079120
Regn No: minsoesz (v 21289) Regn Date: 20/06/2014 Mileage: #0168 WIP No.: 15742
Model: a4 1.87 F51 MU EBX203H WEW tiMI Chassis: WAUZZZMESEA112308 Engine: cor 075436 Dept: v
You have heen assisted by - ve-kelvin Eheo 138 |
Details Qiy Unit Price Amount
o R4DOBOTIO0 EIVET AP Less 0204 i.00 2.20 7.04
X AEKOBOTEELE 01C GRILL Lass G204 1.400 122.50 &8, 00
X RETOS41355A DOT454/ (V) |8K) PLATE Lesa 0200 i.00 21.40 17.12
¥ ABTOSEIT4L COUPLPIECE AP Less 020% 1.00 26.40 2.2
X REEDSSS101D | 5K] CYLINDER Less 0200 1.00 191,50 153.20
X RICOSTITIT HOUSING AP Less 0204 1,40 26.40 22.72
B AOEDDLIOSISAE STICKER Less 0204 1.a0 21.20 1E.96
X REE0S416928 |SKIFOG LAMP Less 0204 1.00 242.00 183,60
® AN QlELA57 POF-RIVET Leaa 0201 4.00 3.00 3. 60
X RETDO41453D BRACEET AP Lesa 0200 1.00 95.70 TE.56
Parts 7.498.80 Sub-Total 11, 630.80
Labour .00
Subles 9,332.00 e o
Manus 0.00 7% GST a3
Lubpricant .00
Grand Total 155 W00

Received

h}.

For & on behalf of
Premium Automobiles Pre Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SKN 5049 Z

PA/OD/13232019/KK

26 October 2019

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model Audi A4 1.8 TFSIMU

Vehicle Chassis No. = WAUZZZSKSEA112308

Vehicle Regn No. : SKN 5049 7,

Vehicle Mileage 80169 KM

Vehicle Owner Ms. Leong Hui Min Joie

Certificate No 210037649905

Own Damage Excess : S$ 856.00 (inclusive 7% GST)

Accident Date 13/10/2019
Place Bayshore Road
Repair Cost $ Il.502.9¢
WIP No. 15742

Hepairer's Name Premium Automaobiles Pre Ltd

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer’s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

Owner / Insured Signature %

Time
Date

DISCHARGE VOUCHER - AIG - SKN 5049 Z

from
Telephone +65-
Telafax  +65-
Mabile +f5-
QOur department
Your Claim Ref
Cur Ref

Date

lotal pages

Preamium Automobiles Pte Lk

Showroom

8 Leng Kea Road
Singapore 153080
Telephone (65) 8566 1111
Teletax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubl Road 1

Singapore 408698
Telephone (65) 6366 2323
Toelafax  (65) 6641 11683



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

.+.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING N .
| Case |Notfied  |Est Subrmited | Ad) Assigned | Adj Rpt JAd) Submitted | Ins Auth'ed g
15 Oct 2019 1EOE Y ssue0.80  $911,830.80 m fer
Main 16:36 g
gan Agj not | I.emum-n- Wi Ape Concel Cave |

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer] |

Tnsured: [LEONG HUI MIN JOIE, 1D: 577272238, Tel +6597661869, Email KILLIOIGHOTMAIL COM

Note No.:

Yahicle l [ 1 1310/2019 19:00 - :59
No.: i {SKNSO49Z Date of Loss: || g3 wonehs and 23 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r))]
Claim Type: | OD / 42466953615G Policy/Cover | 51 50176499-05 (Comprehensive)

I 1 Eaceay: SLAN0.00
Repairer: 1mnm-_-r_u|.u (LRI} 55 Ubl Road 1, 408685 Ukl - Tel: 67589828/9827/9911
I'I_;E:':" | A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Litd, (SG) - Tel. 65-6419-3000 . [Handied by Azian, Syszairding] syazairding szisn Suig com
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (WQ) - Tel: 6256-3581 . [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 24/10/2019]

2’:‘?“":"“ LEOMG HUL MIN JOIE (42 / Female) , NRIC: 577272218, Tel: +6597661065 Email: KILLIOI@HOTMAIL.COM

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compsss Case man ||

'+ AlG_5G (16/10/7015): Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S313818.00) - SKNS0492 - Claim Handler: Azlan, Sya...
o AIG SG (16/1002015): SKNSD49T f OD / 13/10/2019 [ Coverage & Excess update

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ view All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete |
Assigned By Completed On Craated On Done?

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 17/12/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKN5049Z (42466953615G)
oD
Oct 13 2019 7:20PM
[LEONG HUI MIN JOIE]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 3

Ustoad Documarts | _ Upicad natss | composs wew Latter | Upiosd vides | Lnised dute | View [View i Browser[~]
(Assessment Reports o 1 I &
[Wo | Finalzed on LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HG) | Thumbnall Print
1 [1510/1917:36 | Adjuster Immediate Advice B @ | Losd M
Photee/mages - - I
No | Rulabel/Reorder | LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail Print
1 |15/10/1516:59 | General View 0 tsaws
2 “|1s/1019 16:59 | Ganeral View @ | wears | B
13 1151016 1659 | General View N 0 owdic | @
4 115/10/19 16:59 | General View O lowwc B
;i_ 15/10/19 16:59 | Ganersl View 0| weaws | B |
{6 | 15/10/19 16:59 General View 0| weaws A |
7 |15/10/19 16:59 | Ganaral View B 0| weaws B |
8 |15/10/1916:59 | General View Q| adwc | M
5 [15/10/18 16:55 | General View _. @ v | M
10 | 1510/19 16:55 | General View 0| vaws | A
11 | 15/10/19 16:58 | General View 0! waws | B
12 |15/10/19 16:59 | General View @ | s | M
13 |15/10/19 16:59 | Genaral View ! Losd 0G| B
14 [15/10/19 16:58 | General View 0| e | A
15 [15/10/1916:59 | Genaral View 0 wirc | A
16 |15/10/15 16:58 | General View 0 s | B
17 |15/18/19 16:58 | Genaral View 0  oeaws | H
18 |15/10/19 16:50 | General View 0 leaws | M
19 |15/10/19 16:5% | General View 0| teawc |
0 1510/19 16:58 | General View 0| wedirc | M
21 |15/10/19 16:59 | General View 0| waws | &
22 |15/10/19 16:59 | Ganaral View ﬂ__ Load PG | BA
23 | 15/10/18 16:59 | General View 0! waaws | A
24 1510/19 16:59 | General View 0| weews | B
35 (i 1659 |merers view 0 =iv [ B
26 |15/10/1916:59 | General View O wuare | B
27 |15/10/10 16:59 | Genaral View B B Q| wiwc | A
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regno 1ses071sr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-BB0S Email: sur@ikkauto.com,assignments@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No: CC3/AIG19018181/AVF3E2
AIG Bullding, 78 Shenton #08-18

§iﬂgn;nr;n§?912n - Date: 1711212019

REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant:  LEONG HUIMIN JOIE  Policy No: 2100376489-05

Date of Loss: 13/10/2018 Nature of Claim: QD Claim No: 424660536156

DESCRIP

Reg No: SKN5049Z

Make & Modal: ALDI A4, 1.8 TFSI MU (BE) (A)
Reg. Date 20/06/2014 (Man. Year: 2014)
Colour: Black

Engine Capacity: 1788 cc

:l:;:.ni Value/New Car $$62,000.00

Sum Insured (S5); Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

Engine No: CJEO75836
Chassis No: WAUZZZBKBEA112308
Ddometer: BO168 km

General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/55 R18 Rear Tyre Size 225/55 R16
Front Left Side Michelin 8 mm Rear Laft Side: Michelin 8 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
Tha above values repressnt the remaining hye treacts depth
'COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's  Differance _Diff %
Parts 16,179.12 7,498 80 8,680.32 5385
Miscallaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,582.00 4,332.00 6,250.00 59.06
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 26,761.12 11,830.80 14,930.32 55.719
- Excess (S§5) B00.00 800.00 0.00 0.00
(S5) 259861.12 11,030.80 14,830.32 57.51
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1.817.28 77218 104512 57.51
Nett Amount (S5) 27T,778.40 11,802.96 15,975.44 57.51
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 151072018
Date Inspecled: 15/10/2019 Inspected At Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)

Estimated Period ol Repair: 6.0 days

55 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408689

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VEROMN CHEN

NOTE: This reparf represents our ndings af tha fime and place of mepection sfated hamin. Such inspoection has bean camad aut fo the bas! of our
knowledige and abiiity but any other Nabilly under any olher circumatances s hereby expressly oxciudoed.
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Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Ho. Qty ::“ Particulars Condition Repairer’s Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distoried 2,100.00 FS *1,680.00FS

2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 234.00FS *FS
MNecassary

3 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER Mot 207.00FS *FS

CENTRE Necessary

4 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - LOWER CENTRE Not 123.00FS *Fs
Mecassary

5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - UPPER Mot 177.00FS *Fs

CENTRE Mecassary

B 1 *FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT ELEMENT - UPPER Mot 54 00FS *-F8
Necessary

7 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Not 1,005.00FS *FS
Necessary

8 1 *FRONT BEUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Cut 123.00FS ‘"8B.00FS

9 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH Mot 45.00F8 *Fs
Necessary

0 1 *SIGNAL HORN - LH HIGH TONE Not 184 DOFS *-F§
MNecessary

1 1 *SPRING SHACKLE - LH HIGH TONE Not 23.00F8 *-F§
MNecessary

12 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Distorted 904.00FS *722.80FS

13 1 *FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not 52.00FS *-F8
Necessary

14 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH FRONT Bant 48.00FS "3T492FS

15 1 *DEFORMATION ELEMENT BRACKET - LH REAR Not 45.00F8 *F8
Necessary

168 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH LOWER Bent 107.00FS *B5.B0FS

17 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Tomn 223.00FS *17TB40FS

18 1 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not 41.00FS *FS
Necessary

19 1 *BONNET Denled 254900 FS"2,030.20FS

20 1 “BONNET PROTECTIVE FILM - FRONT Necessary 4200FS “"33.04FS

21 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Not 152.00FS -FS
Necessary

22 2 *BONNET LID HINGE - LH / RH Not 136.00FS *~FS
Necessary

23 1 *BONNET CATCH HOOK Not 127.00FS *FS
MNecassary

24 1 *BONNET GAS FILLED STRUT Mot 109.00FS *-F§
Necessary

25 1 *BONNET SEAL - LH MNecessary 25.00F8 *18.82FS

28 1 *BONNET EDGE PROTECTION - FRONT Necessary 25.00F8 *10.92FS

27 1 *BONNET LID LOCK Not 196.00FS ~FS
MNecessary

28 1 *MICRO SWITCH Mot 67.00F8 *-FS
Necessary

28 1 *BONNET LOCK COVER Mot 21.00FS *F§
Necassary

0 1 "HEADLIGHT MOUNTING - LH Cracked 107.00FS “BSBOFS

31 1 *HEADLIGHT BRACE - LH Not 41.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

32 1 *HEADLAMP BRACKET - LH Cracked O5.00FS *76.56FS

a3 1 "GAS DISCHARGE LAMP HEADLIGHT - LH Smashed 2,152.00FS*1,721.60FS

34 1 *GAS DISCHARGE LAMP CONTROL UNIT Mot 1,051.00FS “FS
MNecassary

| Repor was unsubmitted during this print-oul. |
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Part ndition  Repairers  Amount

No. Qty No. Particulars Co n pa

B 1 *DAY DRIVING LIGHTS POWER MODULE Mot 520.00FS *-FS
Mecessary

B 1 *GAS DISCHARGE LAMP Not 358 00FS *F§
Necessary

a7 1 *HEADLAMP COUPLING ELEMENT MNecessary 2000F8 *22.T2FS

a3 1 *HEADLIGHT HOSE - LH Not J2.00Fs “F8
Necessary

| 1 *HALOGEN FOG LAMP - LH Cut 242 00FS *193.B0FS

40 1 *"HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH Cracked 182.00FS *153.20FS

41 1 *HEADLIGHT HOSE Nat 170.00FS Y 1
Mecessary

42 1 "LOCK CARRIER Mot G828 00 FS *-FS
Mecessary

43 4 *READY MIX COOLANT Mot B4 DOFS *FS
Necessary

44 1 *RADIATOR AIR GUIDE - LH Mot 24 00FS “FS
MNecessary

45 1 *RADIATOR SEALING STRIP Nl 15.00FS “FS
Necessary

46 1 *STONE CHIP GUARD Nol 67.00FS *-FS
Mecessary

47 1 *ADHESIVE TAPE Nol 50.00Fs *FS
Necessary

48 1 *FRONT NO PLATE Mot 40.00F3 *FS
MNecessary

48 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 500.00FS *33B0FS

5 1 *HEADLIGHT RETAINING SMALL PLATE LHS Bent 1712F8 ™7.12FS

5 1 *AlR COND REFRIGERANT PIPE Cul 231 20FS "23120FS

52 1 *GUIDE SECTION LHS Cracked 26.08FS “*26.0BFS

5 1 *FLAT CONTACT HOUSING WITH CONTACT LOCKING Cracked 2272F5 22 72FS

MECHANISM
F=Franchisa part. S=SpcNetl.

Total Parts (S5) 16,179.12  7,498.80

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no naw miscellaneous ltems selected.

Recommended Labour
Ne Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Paged of 4

Amount

Labour ltems

i

TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE New
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE

TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER

ASSY

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL AIRCON CONDENSER, New
RADIATOR AND CHARGED AIR COOLER. CHECK

ELECTRICAL FANS AND CONTROL UNIT. PRESSURISE
COOLING SYSTEM. TO CARRY OUT VACUUM AND

REGAS

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT BUMPER, LHS Mew
FRONT FENDER, BONNET AND LHS HEADLIGHT. TO

RENEW FRONT LOCK CARRIER AND ALIGN TO

POSITION. RE-ORGANISE CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, LHS FRONT MNew
FENDER AND HINGES

TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK MNaw

TO REMOVE AND RENEW AIR COND PIPE, VACUUM AND  New
REGAS

360.00

1,200.00

5,250.00

3,200,00

182.00
380.00

360.00

0.00

1,750.00

1.650.00

192.00
380.00

Gross Labour Cost (55)

10,582.00

4,332.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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